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To Chairman Kosygin

From President Lyndon B. Johnson

Dear Mr. Kosygin,

I have your last message and you can be assured that we have
emphasized our position to Israel by every means. We have just
restated our views in the strongest terms to Israelis here and in
New York and by message to Tel Aviv,

Could you confirm that you have employed your means with the
Syrians for this same purpose.

We are taking further steps to inform ourselves on the present
situation in Damascus, through several sources, although we have
categorical assurances from Israelis that there is no Israeli advance
on Damascus.

You will have seen that President Nasser yesterday repeated his
outrageous invention about American and British participation in
this conflict. Since you know well that this inflé.rnmatory charge is
a total lie, peace would be served if your Government could publicly
state the facts known to you on this point.

You will have learned of the report just made in the Security
Council that Israel has informed General Bull it will accept any
arrangements for making cease-fire effective on the ground that
General Bull's UN representative suggests. Bull himself replied
it would take time to contact Damascus. Meanwhile Israel has an-
nounced that it regards cease-fire as in effect now. This seems to
make it even more urgent that you use your channels to Damascus to
ensure that Syrians also stop their fire so as not to provoke further
response.

Respectfully,
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